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July 22, 1986

Re: Matter of Robert Abrams
Docket No.: 1372/86

Dear Mr. Sassower:

This office has received your inqguiry regarding the above-named

attorney.

41 MADISON AVENUE
NEW YORK, N.Y. 10010

(212) 685-1000

KIM D. RINGLER
Special Trial Counsel

The function of this Committee is to process inguiries to ascertain
whether there is sufficient evidence of professional misconduct which

would warrant disciplinary action against an attorney. We have

carefully reviewed your letter and have determined that your inquiry
does not state a complaint of professional misconduct.

We are therefore without jurisdiction and regret that we cannot

assist you in this matter.
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